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Request from Iowa CCI, to speak regarding proposed racial profiling ordinance.
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CERTIFICATE

L DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines/ held on the above date/ among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

From: Sharon Zanders Ackiss <sharon@iowacci.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:27 AM
To: Rauh, Diane I.; CityCierk
Subject: March 25th council meeting

Good morning Dirauh/

I spoke with Connie Boesen and she said to reach out to you about speaking at the Monday night council meeting. We
want to address the proposed racial profiling ordinance.

The speakers for Monday are:
Harvey Harrison

Herbert Williams, Jr.

Ron Goodman

Nancy Goodman
Laural Clinton
Chris Robinson

Should you need anything else/ please let me know. Thank you for your assistance.

Sharon Zanders-AckEss

Special Projects Director
Iowa CCI


